From: Rice, Dylan
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2015 4:57 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Lewis, Frayne; Rice, Dylan
Subject: RE: Request to Ethics for Gift Acceptance (Time Sensitive) 

 

Hi Steve,
Apologies for the belated report-back on this request. This email confirms that Frayne Lewis and I attended the Nighttime Economy Management Leadership Summit, organized by the Responsible Hospitality Institute (RHI), on the following dates at the Chicago Holiday Inn Mart Plaza, 350 West Mart Center Drive, Chicago, IL:
 
Frayne Lewis
Sunday, June 28, 2015
Attended the Welcome Reception 5:30pm-7:30pm
Received catered light refreshments
Watched presentations led by Jim Peters (RHI), Dylan Rice (DCASE), Paula Robinson (Visit Bronzeville).
Live Music by Brown Derby Jazz Revue featuring Sandra Bivens
 
Dylan Rice
Sunday, June 28, 2015
Attended the Welcome Reception 5:30pm-7:30pm
Received catered light refreshments 
Gave presentation “DCASE Music Industry Program”. Also watched presentations led by Jim Peters (RHI) and Paula Robinson (Visit Bronzeville).
Live Music by Brown Derby Jazz Revue featuring Sandra Bivens
 
Monday, June 29
9:00am-11:00am Attended Opening Plenary: “The Sociable City Plan,” featuring the following panelists:
David Downey, President, International Downtown Association
Angela Turner, Program Manager, City of Edmonton
William Dunn, Commander, Chicago Police Department
Andrew Rigie, Exec. Dir., New York City Hospitality Alliance
Audrey Joseph, Chair, SF Entertainment Commission
Bruce Kraus, Council President, Pittsburgh City Council
Rusty Worley, Exec. Dir., Downtown Springfield Association
 
Received complimentary catered breakfast
 
1:00pm-2:00pm Attended Keynote Presentation “The Transportation Network Company Explosion” by Matthew Daus, President, International Association of Transportation Regulators
Received complimentary catered lunch
 
2:00pm-3:00pm Attended “City Showcase: San Francisco” Presentation by Audrey Joseph and Benjamin Van Houten, City and County of San Francisco
 
Tuesday, June 30
11:15am-12:15am Attended “Get What You Want From Your City With Compelling Data” Presentation led by Mac Nichols of AECOM and Natalie Avery, Exec. Dir., DC BID Council
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Dylan
 
Dylan Rice
Director of Creative Industries - Music
City of Chicago
Department of Cultural Affairs & Special Events
78 E. Washington St., Room 108
Chicago, IL 60602
312-742-1160 desk
dylan.rice@cityofchicago.org 
http://www.cityofchicago.org/city/en/depts/dca.html
 

